OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P, 0. BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW IEXICO

DATE___Jaguary 2,-1957 —
TO:
Jones and Macarthur
Rox . 264
~Ertesia , rew Mexico
Eddy

Gentlemen:

ir aceordance with the provisions of Commission Order No, R_gag .,

your _ . Leavitt #3 in Unit E Seg, 13-18-26 which
Léase wWell No, S=-T=-R ’

is currently listed in the undesignated section of the oil proration

schedils, will appear in the Atoka Fool in

the February proration schedule,

Please file Form C-110 showing the change in pool designation of

this well, with the Artesia office of the Commiss:on.

Yours very truly,

0IL COHSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Froration Manager
RFM/hs



